The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 18, 2021

10:00 AM

VOTE

REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 1)

Committee on Finance

Daniel Dromm, Chair

Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Alicka Ampry-Samuel, Diana Ayala, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr., Laurie A. Cumbo, Darma V. Diaz, Vanessa L. Gibson, Barry S. Grodenchik, Karen Koslowitz, Farah N. Louis, Steven Matteo, Francisco P. Moya, Keith Powers, Helen K. Rosenthal and James G. Van Bramer

Roll Call
Present: Dromm, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, D. Diaz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koslowitz, Louis, Matteo, Moya, Powers, Rosenthal and Van Bramer
Other Council Members Attending: Barron and R. Diaz, Sr.
M 0291-2021 The Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York.
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1569, Cover, Memo, Summary and Resolution, Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York, Hearing Transcript, March 18, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
This Communication was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1569, Cover, Memo, Summary and Resolution, Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York, Hearing Transcript, March 18, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
A motion was made that this Communication be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.
Affirmative: 16 - Dromm, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, D. Diaz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koslowitz, Louis, Matteo, Moya, Powers, Rosenthal and Van Bramer
M 0292-2021 Schedule detailing the lump sum OTPS Unit of Appropriation of the Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York.
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1570, Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York, Hearing Transcript, March 18, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
This Communication was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1570, Operating Budget of the Council of the City of New York, Hearing Transcript, March 18, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
A motion was made that this Communication be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.
Affirmative: 16 - Dromm, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, D. Diaz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koslowitz, Louis, Matteo, Moya, Powers, Rosenthal and Van Bramer
LU 0742-2021 Los Sures SIP HDFC, Block 2394, Lot 20, Block 2395, Lot 25,
Block 2419, Lots 7, 9, and 12, Block 2432, Lot 25; Brooklyn,
Community District No. 1, Council District 34.
<u>Attachments:</u> Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Memorandum, Res. No. 1571, Hearing Transcript, March 18, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Memorandum, Res. No. 1571, Hearing Transcript, March 18, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 16 - Dromm, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, D. Diaz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koslowitz, Louis, Matteo, Moya, Powers, Rosenthal and Van Bramer